
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, October 5 at 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

Agenda
I. Call to Order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Roll Call

IV. PUBLIC HEARING – Housing Rehabilitation Grant

V. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or

commission for future report.

VI. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and

placed elsewhere on the agenda.

A. September, 7 2021 Council Meeting minutes

B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $298,850.32

C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $55,244.48

VII. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority

vote of the council.

VIII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision.

A. Moore Engineering Update

IX. Reports of Department Heads and Committees

A. Mayors Report

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report.

1) Department Updates

i. Dekko Center- Condensing Unit

ii. Dekko Center – Aquatics Manager

iii. Liquor Store – Customer Appreciation Event on November 18th

2) Text My Gov. Program



X. Old Business

XII. New Business

A. Kaleidoscope Guests: October- Kim/Crystal, November – Shawn/Mike

B. RAGE Addition Lot Sale

C. Resolution 2021-10-01 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF

PARCELS OF LAND IN THE CITY IF ADA

D. Juneteenth Holiday – Union Negotiations

E. Committee Meetings Updates

A. Public Works

1) Electric Purchase

B. Public Safety

C. Beautification

D. EDA

XIII. Adjournment



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, September 7 at 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

Minutes
I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Roll Call – Members present – Lewis, Krieger, Roux, Mathsen, and Erickson

Members Absent – Nelson and Stene  Others present
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no
official action on items discussed at the forum, except as referred to staff or commission
for future report.

There was discussion during the Citizen Forum regarding curb alterations and street
parking on East 2nd Avenue in the City of Ada.  Dr. David Resnick of Prairie Dental
Centers was present to voice his concerns regarding a curb alteration to the alley south of
his business. He was also concerned about future parking restrictions on that avenue.  Nic
Prothero, owner of Freedom Fuel was present, as well, and was at the meeting to answer
questions regarding parking, curb alterations and the future of his business, as it related to
how the street and highway would be affected. After 15 minutes of discussion, Mayor
Hintz moved the discussion to the Mayor’s Report.

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and
placed elsewhere on the agenda.
A. August 10, 2021 Council Meeting minutes
B. August 30, 2021 Special Session minutes
C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $252,378.94
D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $50,419.96

Motion by Member Krieger and seconded by Member Mathsen to approve the 
Consent Agenda, as amended. All in favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger, and 
Lewis. Opposed NONE  Motion passed.  

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the
agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority
vote of the council.

Motion by Member Roux and seconded by Member Erickson to approve the
Agenda, as amended. All in favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.
Opposed NONE  Motion passed.



VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision.

A. Eagle Scout Projects
a. Tony Roesch
b. Gannon Rockstad

Tony Roesch was present to discuss his Eagle Scout project in the East Side Park.  Mr. 
Roesch was requesting a donation from the city for $300.00. The money will be used to 
help defray the costs of the project.  

Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Lewis to approve the  
donation request of $300.00 from Tony Roesch for his Eagle Scout Project in the 
East Side Park. All in favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. 
Opposed NONE  Motion passed.  

Gannon Rockstad was present to discuss his Eagle Scout project at the Ada Cemetery.  
Mr. Rockstad was requesting a donation from the city for $300.00. The money will be 
used to help defray the costs of the project.  

Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Krieger to approve the  
donation request of $300.00 from Gannon Rockstad for his Eagle Scout Project at 
the Ada Cemetery. All in favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. 
Opposed NONE  Motion passed.  

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees
A. Mayors Report

1) Appoint Committee Member to EDA

Mayor Hintz was looking for an approval from council to appoint Danielle 
Brommenschenkel to the EDA Committee. 

Motion by Member Roux and seconded by Member Erickson to approve the  
appointment of Danielle Brommenschenkel to the EDA Committee. All in favor: 
Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. Opposed NONE  Motion passed  

2) Public Reminder – Grass Ordinance

Mayor Hintz made comment to the council and addressed the public regarding grass 
clippings ending up on the street. This is a violation of the ordinances of the city and a 
citation may be issued if caught.  



3) 2nd Avenue East parking discussion carried over from the citizen forum.

Mayor Hintz continued the discussion from the Citizen’s Forum about the changes being 
done to 2nd Avenue East in Ada.  The street is a CSAH (county state aid highway), and 
the county has jurisdiction over the cosmetic changes done to the road and its right of 
ways.  The county does allow the towns to make certain decisions regarding the use of 
the street. After discussing with some county commissioners, Mayor Hintz stated that it is 
not the intent of the county to change the way the road is designed or changes to parking.  
A set back of 20 ft from Highway 9 was being recommended for the safety of the public 
when approaching Highway 9 and when entering 2nd Ave E. 

Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Roux to approve a request 
to Norman County that a 20foot setback be painted at the west corners of  2nd 
Avenue East at the county’s discretion. All in favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, 
Krieger, and Lewis. Opposed NONE  Motion passed   

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report.
1) Department Updates

Administrator Larson updated council on the happenings within the departments of the 
city.  The Dekko Center is hosting a member appreciation night with a barbecue and 
games including wiffleball and bean bag toss. Brianna is hosting a sand volleyball 
tournament during FIF. The repair of the racquetball court has been complete.  Public 
Works has been busy keeping up with mowing after the recent rainfalls. There have been 
some private properties that have needed clean up and the city will bill these property 
owners for the work done. Tree trimming and regular fall work has been a daily regimen 
for the staff at public works.  Blight has become an issue in town again and Larson stated 
that she is speaking with the police department about continued enforcement of the blight 
ordinance.   

2) Blight/Home Rehab Grant Update- Public Hearing

Administrator Larson brought to the council and publics attention that the city has 
applied for a Rehab grant, and she then expressed that there has been interest in the  
program, and she encouraged the public to attend an information meeting at the next 
council meeting to show council the interest in the program and the need in town for 
these rehab dollars. 

IX. Old Business
A. Preliminary Budget Discussion

No comments were added to what was discussed at the previous meeting regarding the 
2022 budget. 



XII. New Business
A. Kaleidoscope Guests: September – Casey/Scott, October- Kim/Crystal, November

– Shawn/Mike
B. 5% Levy recommendation – Action required to meet preliminary deadline.

Mayor Hintz was looking for a motion to accept the preliminary levy of 5% as discussed 
at the August meeting. 

Motion by Member Lewis and seconded by Member Roux to approve the 
preliminary 5% levy for the 2022 calendar year. All in favor: Erickson, Mathsen, 
Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. Opposed NONE  Motion passed.  

C. Truth and Taxation Meeting- December 7h 2021

Administrator Larson asked for council to set the Truth and Taxation meeting for 
December 7, 2021, at 6:15pm. 

D. Donation Request – Community Picnic $300

A request from Manager Eggen of the Dekko Center for a donation from the gambling 
fund in the amount of $300.00 for the community picnic. 

Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Krieger to approve the 
request from Manager Eggen of the Dekko Center of $300.00 from the gambling 
fund for the community picnic. All in favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger, and 
Lewis. Opposed NONE  Motion passed.  

E. Committee Meetings Updates
A. Public Works

1) Street Lighting

Member Krieger brought a request to council to purchase newer LED streetlights.  Border 
States’ bid price is $17,707.50 for 45 new lights.  A discussion of what to do with the 
older halogen lights was had and that Krieger would bring that up to Manager 
Rasmusson. The funds for the new lights were budgeted for under capital outlay for 2021. 

Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Roux to approve the bid of 
$17,707.50 from Border States Electric for 45 new LED streetlights for the City of 
Ada. All in favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. Opposed NONE  
Motion passed.  

B. Public Safety

Member Roux stated that the Public Safety Committee had met and mainly discussed the 
parking issues on 2nd Ave E.  The remainder of the meeting dealt with blight properties 
and the need for a part time officer. 

C. Beautification

Member Mathsen presented to council what took place at the last monthly Beautification 



meeting.  The Eagle Scout projects, as well as the placement of the plaques on the new 
memorial benches.  Mathsen stated that the cemetery gates were taken down and are in 
for powder coating to prevent them from rusting. 

D. EDA

Member Lewis updated council regarding activities that took place with the EDA.  Three 
new loans were approved from the revolving loan fund. West Main Pizza, NC Heating 
and Cooling and Freedom Fuel were the recipients of the loans. Lewis stated that the 
AAPC building in the South Industrial Park was sold. Also approved was the advertising 
contract with KRJB radio. 

XIII. Adjournment

A motion by Member Roux and seconded by Member Erickson to adjourn the
meeting at 6:38PM was made. All in favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger, and
Lewis. Opposed NONE  Motion passed.

________________________________            ________________________________ 
Mayor Hintz       Administrator Larson  



















 

TextMyGov 
P.O. Box 3784 
Logan, Utah 84323 
435-787-7222

Partnership Proposal

Introducing TextMyGov 

TextMyGov was developed to open lines of communication with local 

government agencies and citizens. The system works 24 hours a day and easily connects with your website 

and other communication methods.  

Using the regular messaging app on any smartphone, the smart texting technology allows the citizen to ask 

questions and get immediate responses, find links to information on the agency’s website, address problems, 

report any issues and upload photos. 

According to the Pew Research Center, 97% of smartphone owners text regularly. 

The technology analysts at Compuware reported that 80 to 90% of all downloaded apps are only used once 

and then eventually deleted by users. 

TextMyGov Solutions: 
Communicate, Engage, Boost Website Traffic, Track, and Work 

Communicate

TextMyGov uses smart texting technology to communicate with citizens.  Local government agencies can 

answer questions, send links to their website, and provide details on garbage pickup, utility payments, city 
news, events, office hours, just to name a few. 

Engage

TextMyGov uses smart texting technology to engage with citizens.  Citizens can easily report issues to any 

department, such as potholes, drainage problems, tall grass, junk cars. The issue reporting function can be 
customized for each department and their most commonly reported items.  Agencies can engage citizens 

and ask specific guided questions regarding location, address, street name, and more.  If your goal is to 

engage with citizens and get smart valuable data- You need TextMyGov. 



Boost Website Traffic

TextMyGov uses smart texting technology to maximize a cities website.  Citizens can text in keywords like 

festival, parking, ticketing, meeting, sporting event, etc. The smart texting technology can answer the 
question or send a link from the city’s website with additional information.  Local government agencies 

spend thousands of dollars each year on their website. TextMyGov is the best way to benefit from that 

investment.  If your goal is to benefit from your website investment- You need TextMyGov. 

Track

TextMyGov uses smart texting technology to track and record all the information that is sent in.  Agencies 

can track the cell phone number, date, and time of every request.  If your agency wants to be compliant 
with FOIA- You need TextMyGov. 

Work

Smart texting uses detailed information to track a citizen’s request or create a work order.  Work orders 

and requests can be generated and completed.  Smart texting allows you to easily collect information like 
name, location, street address, and allows the user to upload a photo.  If your agency wants to track real 

requests and real work orders submitted by a real cell phone number- You need TextMyGov. 

Implementation 

Getting Started 
After the execution of the basic service agreement, a project manager will be assigned to assist the client 

through implementation. A local phone number will be obtained for use with TextMyGov. 

Configuration
The project manager will work with the client to customize interactive responses, create automation flows, 

and keyword lists. Training will be provided on how to quickly create and edit data. 

Media Kit
Advertising materials will be provided to the client, including an infographic for the website and 

downloadable flyer for social media and other communication methods used by the agency. 

Unlimited Training and Support 
After initial implementation and training, unlimited on-going support is included. Our experts are available 

M-F 6am-5pm MST.



Subscription Cost Breakdown 

This quote represents a subscription to TextMyGov with an annual reoccurring charge for a period of two 

years. The agreement is set to automatically renew on the date of this agreement, after year two.  See below 

for package price and other details. 

Terms and conditions can be printed and attached as Exhibit A or viewed at www.TextMyGov.com/terms 

Package Package Price Billing 

TextMyGov 
Package includes: 

 TextMyGov Web-Based Software

 Local Phone Number

 Short Code Number (for outgoing messages)
 Unlimited Users

 Unlimited Departments
 Unlimited Support for Every User

 10 GB Managed online data storage

 25,000 Text Messages per year
 Additional text messages can be purchased for:

($750 for 100,000), ($550 for 50,000), ($300 for

25,000)

$3,000 
$2,500 

Annual 

Implementation/Setup Fee $1,200 
$500 

One time fee 

Total (First Year): $4200 
$3,000 

First Year 

Total (Ongoing): $2,500 Annual 

Notes: 

1. This is a two-year contract. After the initial two years, the contract can be canceled by providing 60-day written notice.

2. After the initial two-year contract, the agreement will revert to a year to year.

3. Customer is required to put Text My Gov widget on the Agencies Web Home page.

4. This agreement and pricing was provided at the customer’s request and is good Till Oct 14th 2021.

Prepared for: 
Ada 
15 4th Ave E, Ada, MN 56510 

Ashley Larson (alarson@adamn.gov) 

Prepared by: 
Ashlyn Ferguson 
Account Executive 

P.O. Box 3784  
Logan, UT 84323 



5. Customer is required to provide copy of W-9

Agreement Confirmation 

Implementation Team Information 

Name: 

Title: 

Email: 

Office Phone: 

Cell Phone (Required): 

Implementation Team Information 

Name: 

Title: 

Email: 

Office Phone: 

Cell Phone (Required): 

Billing Information 

Billing Contact Name: 

Title: 

Email: 

Office Phone: 

Address: 

EIN(Employee Identification Number): 

Agreement Signature 

Name: 

Title: 

Date (Subscription Start): 

Signature: 



Twilio Contact Authorization 

Twilio Authorized Contacts 

Employee Name (1): 

Email: 

Business Title: 

Job Position: 

Phone Number: 

Employee Name (2): 

Email: 

Business Title: 

Job Position: 

Phone Number: 

 I confirm that my nominated authorized representatives agree to be contacted by Twilio. 



RESOLUTION NO.  2021 -10-01

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 
PARCELS OF LAND IN THE CITY OF ADA

Lot Nine (9) Block One (1) and West Half of  Ten 10) , Rage 
Addition, and City of Ada, County of Norman, State of Minnesota.  

 

 Gordon and James and Kimberly Durban    
           Fifteen   

   5

 
PurchaseAgreement with James and Kimberly 

Durban
    Fifteen      

5       

             
           

  

         
 

 
John Hintz

 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator



________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Cust Item BSE Item Material           Quantity Price Per UoM Value
MFG - Description________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

000010 165754 1,000 FT    2,901.08 / 1,000 FT      2,901.08 
ALUM - USE-ALUM-350-BLK-1000R

000020 166054                         2,000 FT    2,721.07 / 1,000 FT      5,442.14 
ALUT - 4/0-2/0-4/0-UDS8000-SWEETBRIAR-YN-1KR EW

000030 2243886 120 FT      665.15 / 100 FT 798.18 
EPVC - SCH80-2IN-10FT-PVC-CONDUIT________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Total Value     9,141.40 

To access BSE's Terms and Conditions of Sale, please go to 
https://www.borderstateselectric.com

Shipping and handling fees in this quote are an estimate only and will
be finalized at the time of Invoice.

Border States Electric - FGO
605 25th St S
Fargo ND  58103
Phone: 701-293-5833

All clerical errors contained herein are subject to correction. In the event of any cost or price
increases from manufacturers or other suppliers, caused by, but not limited to, currency fluctuations,
raw material or labor prices, fuel or transportation cost increases, and any import tariffs, taxes,
fees, or surcharges, BSE reserves the exclusive right to change its pricing at the time of shipping
and will provide notice of any such change to its customers prior to costs being incurred.

    Inco Terms:
   FOB ORIGIN

    Payment Terms:
  Net 25th prox

    Taxes, if applicable, are not included.

BSE Quote: 26273033
Sold-To Acct #: 136
Valid From: 09/22/2021 To: 09/29/2021
PO No: QUOTE

Created By: Dustin Stangler
Tel No: 701-297-4735
Fax No: 

City of Ada-Public Works
PO Box 32
ADA MN  56510-0032

Quote                      Page: 1 of    1_____________________________________________


	Ocotber 5th Council Agenda
	September 7th minutes
	0099_001
	0096_001
	Trane Condensing Unit Bid
	Trane replacement Bid
	TextMyGov.Proposal.ADA.MN.09.22.21
	Res 2021-10-01 Sale of Land in Rage Addition
	Electric QUOTE



